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Blake Strumbel, Construction Projects Coordinator

: Shadi Zeidan, Interim M/WBE Coordinator

M/WBE Memo for 2021-0020 Streambank Stabilization Projects

The M/WBE Office reviewed the documentation submitted for the 2021-0020 Streambank

Stabilization Projects to determine compliance with the City of Greensboro M/WBE Program
Plan. The established goals set for the project were MBE 5.90% and WBE 6.90%.
Documentation submitted indicates that BW Infrastructure, LLC was the selected vendor and

met the

established M/WBE Goals.

BW Infrastructure, LLC bid packet, and affidavits have a total contract amount of $1,998,387.50
with a commitment of MBE 5.90% ($117,905.00) and WBE 6.90% ($137,889.00). The firm will
utilize the following certified M/WBE firms:

Description of the Contract Contract
ID Firm Name County Work Amount %
MBE SK Hauling LLC Davidson | Hauling/Aggregate | $117,905.00 5.90%
Habitat Assessment and
Restoration Program, Inc.
WBE (HARP) Davidson Planting $137,889.00 6.90%

Please be reminded that during the performance of the contract, if there are any changes

including subcontractor replacement; the Department and Prime Contractor must contact the
M/WBE Office for approval, before making any such changes or substitutions.

Cc:

Eric Eley, M/WBE Program Senior Manager

Allison Staton, MWBE Compliance Officer

Ted Barker, Construction Contracts Administrator
Kristen Kollgaard, Contracts Admin Facilitator
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